
 

John J. Gallagher Tel. (717) 599-5839 

Attorney at Law  jgallagher@jglawpa.com 

711 Forrest Road, Harrisburg, PA 17112  

 
        December 31, 2014 
 
 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL   
 
Honorable Rosemary Chiavetta 
Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA  17105-3265 
  
 

  Re: PA PUC v. City of Lancaster-Bureau of Water   
            Docket No. R-2014-2418872  
             

 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 
 Please be advised that the City of Lancaster (“City”) will not be filing Exceptions to the 
Recommended Decision of Administrative Law Judge Angela Jones in the above-captioned 
matter.  
 
            Should you have any questions concerning this correspondence please contact me at your 
convenience.  Copies of this correspondence have been served on the parties listed in the 
attached Certificate of Service. 
        Sincerely,                                                                                         
 

                                                                                            
 

      John J. Gallagher 
        
Enclosures 
 
cc: Certificate of Service  



 
 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE  

 
 I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon 
the participants, listed below, in the manner indicated below, and in accordance with the 
requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a party). 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND                                      
HAND DELIVERY                                                            
 
Christine Maloni Hoover, Esquire                          Steven Gray, Esquire        
Office of Consumer Advocate                                Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street                                                   Commerce Building, Suite 1102  
5th Floor, Forum Place                                            300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923                                   Harrisburg, PA  17102  
  
Richard A. Kanaski, Esquire                                   James Dougherty, Esquire 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement               McNees Wallace & Nurick, LLP  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission                100 Pine Street            
P.O. Box 3265                                                          Harrisburg,  PA                                                                                                                                                                    
Harrisburg, PA  17105-3265                                                
 
Honorable Angela T. Jones                         
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Office of Administrative Law Judge 
801 Market Street, Suite 4063 
Philadelphia, PA  19107 

 
Mr. Frank D. Kitzmiller 
1041 Preston Road 
Lancaster, PA  17601  
       

  
  
  
  

                                                                                                                                      

  
Dated: December 31, 2014                                                          

John J. Gallagher                             
                                                                                                                711 Forrest Road 
                                                                                                                Harrisburg, PA 17112 

                            jgallagher@jglawpa.com 
 
                      Counsel for City of Lancaster 
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